From: Jeffrey Crawford

To: Thomas Epstein;

CC:

Subj ect: FW: Springfield Street Schools

Date: Thursday, September 17, 2009 7:57:33 AM

Attachments: PVD.ARA .RIDEM.LFR.pdf

Tom, Please post this email. 091509em.pdf Email with report
attachment from LFR

From: Pallister, Donna [mailto:Donna.Pallister@Ifr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 4:27 PM

To: Jeffrey Crawford

Cc: Alan Sepe; Dunham, Mark; Jones, Carleton
Subject: Springfield Street Schools

Jeff,

Per our conversation last week, LFR performed indoor air monitoring at the
Springfield Street schools (both buildings) today for methane, carbon dioxide,
oxygen, carbon monoxide, hydrogen sulfide and volatile organic vapors. Oxygen
and carbon dioxide were found to be within the normal expected ranges for
occupied buildings, Methane, carbon monoxide, hydrogen sulfide, and volatile
organics were all measured as zero at all locations tested. No exceedances of the
RAWP action levels were detected, and no areas of concern were noted.

Walco Electric reported that repairs on the blower motors were nearly complete, but
that the motors need to be inspected for Underwriters Laboratory certification to
maintain their explosion proof rating. We will notify you of the date when the
blowers will be reinstalled.

| have attached an e-mail and attachment from Stephen Tremblay regarding the
maintenance of the HVAC system at the Springfield Street Schools, in response to
your request.

Thank you,


mailto:/O=DEM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEFF.CRAWFORD
mailto:/O=DEM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Thomas.Epstein
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September 11, 2009

MEMORANDUM

To: Steve Tremblay, PPSD
From: Rupert Burtan, ARAMARK
Re: Springfield Middle School

As requested, we have put together a few examples of our maintenance procedures
pertaining to Springfield Middle School. We understand the concern that the Department of
Environmental Management has about air quality at the School.
building within the District. ARAMARK's goal is to complete all preventive maintenance tasks
on time so that air changes within the building are not hampered by dirty filters, broken belts,

faulty controls or other maintenance issues.

Attached you will find a hard copy of examples of the preventive maintenance work order
details and a list of completed HVAC work orders. There is also a copy of a quotation for the
replacement of a 12.5 ton rooftop heating and A/C unit to be installed by the start of District's
heating season on October 15. If you have any questions, please fet me know.

CC: Dick Ormsby, ARAMARK

Springfield is a priority





Request: 20730 Preventive - Asset D 0

Oria. Date: B8/4/2007 WR Btatus; Completed {(5/3112007 11:55; DO AM)
Bhep: HVAC - ' “Prionity: Routing
() Employee: Due Date: 5/31/2007
- Gost Center: ASSET - Asset Preservation Contact;
Location: Delsesio /Springfleld Middle | Floor: 1 Room: Boiler Rm : Refererice;
Problem: Tier; 2
Description

System-Generated Preventlve Maintenance.

e —

Asset [Dr 9336817 Serial Number;
Commaoit Name: Air Handling Unit Warranty End:
Cost Genter: Asset Preservation Indicators Previous.  Current
Building: Delsesto /Springfield Middle 1.
Floar: 1 ‘
Area;

Rogm: Boller Rm |
Risk Faglors: No Significant Risks {2) /Equipment Suppert {4) /Less than 1 Repair per Year (1) Total=7
Status History

Status Date Employee Shift Repdir Regular Time TravelTime OverTime
Repair Desciiptioii o
Gormipleted 5/3112007 7 1 Hrs 0 Min 0 Hrs 6 Min 0 Hrs 0 Min
Completed per spec
N Totals: 1HrsOMin  OHrsOWMIin 0 Hrs 0 Min
|
Procedures
D {dterda for design, installation, maingnance of air distibution systeimis is contaiped in ABHRAE 62, Yentliation for Accepiable Annually
Indoar Pdf Quallty ASHRAE Hanﬁbooks( Manufacturer 5 mstruci jen manua!s. CDC Guldelmes and ServiceMaster BOP)s,
f ] ‘ ; | ndition:of no ‘operatiua shnuid he - Anntally ;
“"""""‘. {] ( £ B Q Lot i . ' Co L T :
D Lubm:ate motar bearmgs and fan begrings, if fitted. Clean and inspect ma[nr for pmper air flow. Every & months
Check operation of conlrols to &bils. Cleah dampers and iubritate damper operatots,
Replace ristor and fan beanngs 1f whrailon ar excesalve shaﬁ play are noled
[ insp Evary G morihs
D Obsene ahd recoid seiing of freezestat.ﬁheck cmls i‘or leaks and cleanllness Olean 25 required Every 6 manths
)
—_—

0,





Request: 20734 Preventive - Asset OGO o [

Orig. Dater 6/4/2007 ] WR Status: Campleted (6/28/2007 1:34:00 P}
Shop: HVAC ‘ S Priority; Routing
! Employee: Due Dale: 5312007
— Cost Cerier; ASSET - Asset Preservation Gontact:
Location; Delsesto /Springfield Middle | Floor: 1 Roem: Faculty Worl Rm Reference:
Problem: Tier 2
Descripfion

System-Gengrated Preventive Maintenance
Sys{em' S-Air. Bl_stnbuuonf ‘

- Safety
[[] Electrical Hazard
Danger This equipment contalns high voltagé, Refer to Department Safety Policy or follow the checklist in POM SOP|
600,7. Use Lookout/Tagout prosedures, Confined Spaces Entry procedures and proper PPE. Use suifably insulated tools
and instruments as preseritied in NFRA 70E{2000) .
I'affirm | have foliowed all of the above safety procedures,

A0 00 |

Asset [D: 933638 Serial Number;
Common Name: Fan Coil Unit Warranty Enid:
Cost Center; Asset Pressrvation - Indicaters Previous  Current
Bullding: Delsesto /Spiingfield Middle |
Floor: 1
Area

Ropm: Faculty Work Rm _
N Risk Factors: No Significant Risks (2} /Envirenmental Suppoit (5) /Less than 1 Repair per Year (1) Total =

N Status History
Status Dste Eniplovee Shift Repair Regular Time Travel Time  Qver Time
Repair Description '
Completed  86/28/2007 7 THrsOMin  DHrsOMin 0 Hrs 0 Min

Completed per spec.

Totals: 1 Hrs 0 Min D Hrs 0 Mini 0 Hrs 0 Win

, Procedures .
D Ventitating systeéms are lo be deslaned, installad, and miaintained to comply with ANSUASHRAE Standard 55, Themmal Annuzally
Enylmnmental Condmons for Human Dccupancy _

‘imize grnwlh uf microorgamsms in . Anfugly -

Sou mstallatlon and maintanance can be: found in ASHRAE Handbnok Equlpment Apphcation and Systems Arnually
volumes as watl as app!tcable manufacturer reglLirenients,

) hi . : nepact 8l cortidls for condiffon:and operations, Chetk helt conditlurq and lensmm Clieck . Anruglly |
for a:r leaks and wbralmn Check fris ents for proper nparauon Falloy c?c:oﬁlltag-nulpwcedures : i

| H D-‘g"

o, !

Every & mbnths

Insper! eondensate drain pan and drain. Clean pan and clear drain llne _
- Iispesi and'clean brisplacefiter, . ¢ - L R ‘ ' : Every 6 Hanths

'Ei





~Proposal . - Johnson %gé

_'Centm!s

—- . -AUTHORIZED BUILDING
CONTROLS. SPECIALIST

S p——

Henting, Al Gondllioning & Temparziure Conlrols ' LEED® Accredited PfoBSSiOHE!S
Lou Si Merk Schwarlz _
Prepared for: ou Simene . From: mschwattz@controlledair.com
Aramark Facility Services : Cell: 203-809-1880
Project: Delsesto High School Date: July 17, 2009

We are pleased to provide you with our quotation for the repiacement of your rooftop unit. Cur proposal
includes labor and materials to perform the following:

Disconnect and recover refrigerant from existing unit and dispose of according fo EPA regulations.
Furnish and install one Trane 12.5-ton roofiop unit with adapter curb. ‘
Install new thermastat.

Controls and control wiring.

.Provide necessary rigging of equipment.

Start up and testing of unit per factory recommendations.

. One year warranty.

O Prevailing wage rate and Permits as required.

- L] - L L - [ n

Our cost for the above-mentioned work: $18,230.00

Not included in this price:
« Overtime

This wark is based on working Méndays through Fridays 8:00 to 4:30 excluding holidays.
Thank you for the opportunity to qubte this project. If you have any guestions, please do not hesitate to call.

This quotation is valid for thirty days.

—
i
Il

21 Thompson Road « Branford, Connecticut 05405 - Phone 203/481-3531 « Fax 203/481-3533

Licenses -0 57 302788 R R/M1 & P/M1 00007776 » www.controlledair.com « controlledair@controlledair.com
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Donna

Donna Holden Pallister, PE, LSP

Senior Engineer
LFR Inc. an Arcadis Company

300 Metro Center Boulevard, Suite 250
Warwick, Rl 02886-1751

main: 401-738-3887
cell:  401-255-9619
fax: 401-732-1686
www.lfr.com

From: Tremblay, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Tremblay@ppsd.org]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 3:38 PM

To: Pallister, Donna

Cc: Alan Sepe; Dunham, Mark; Jones, Carleton; Burtan, Rupert C.
Subject: ARAMARK Maintenance Reports

Donna,

As per requested by RIDEM, | have enclosed the ARAMARK maintenance reports
for the Springfield facilities.

Attached you will find preventive maintenance procedures, HVAC work orders and
an award to ARAMARK

to subcontracted Controlled Air to replace a 12.5 ton rooftop unit located at
Delsesto Middle School.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions,

Steve

401-278-2820

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS
U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are
reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If
the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or copying of
this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received


http://www.lfr.com/

this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original
message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-mail or any files
transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its
affiliates. Nothing herein is intended to constitute the offering or performance of
services where otherwise restricted by law.
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